The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Teva Pharmaceuticals USA Inc. (Teva USA) is initiating a recall of the drug product lot below to the Retail Level. The lots were distributed under label of Teva Pharmaceuticals and nationwide from 05/04/2022 through 07/25/2022.

This recall is being initiated due to a bottle-labeling error. Specifically, Teva USA received a product complaint from a pharmacist stating that upon opening a sealed 100-count bottle labeled with 15 mg and NDC 00555-0777-02, the bottle actually contained 100 tablets of 20 mg strength of the drug product.

Dextroamphetamine Saccharate, Amphetamine Aspartate, Dextroamphetamine Sulfate and Amphetamine Sulfate Tablets (Mixed Salts of a Single Entity Amphetamine Product) 15 mg

NDC	Lot#	Exp. Date	Strength	Bottle Size
0555-0777-02	100023340	10/2024	15 mg	100 count